

**From:** [Lynn Boldissar](#)  
**To:** [Brett Limbaugh](#)  
**Cc:** [Matt Grambow](#); [Annette Carrasquillo](#)  
**Subject:** BIOC Meeting questions  
**Date:** Thursday, May 15, 2025 7:26:16 AM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)  
[image002.png](#)  
[image003.png](#)  
[image004.png](#)

---

Brett,

See questions below from the BIOC meeting on Apr 30<sup>th</sup>.

- What was \$62,628 expense for Studies & Plans in March?
- Complete breakdown of expenses charged in Interfund Svc budget line?
- Reimbursement for services provided to Sarasota, etc?
- Current CAP service price list?
- Other Outside Svc price list?
- Cost Analysis for Bldg Dept to move to new Bldg (including parking)?
- Cost for renovation at City they want to do?
- How many people work from home in Dept?

Thank you,



**Lynn Boldissar**  
**Executive Director**

**2023 CCCIA President's Award Winner**

**M:** 239.770.8658

**P:** 239.772.0027

**E:** [lynn@cccia.org](mailto:lynn@cccia.org)

**A:** 4720 SE 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite 120

Cape Coral, FL 33904

**[www.cccia.org](http://www.cccia.org)**



MISSION STATEMENT: We are licensed professionals preserving the rights of our members and their clients, as leaders within the community.